
 
 

DECEMBER 10, 2014 
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

3:30 P.M. Closed Session; 4:30 P.M. Regular Session 
201 N. Broadway, Escondido, CA 92025 

 

 MAYOR Sam Abed 

 DEPUTY MAYOR Michael Morasco 

 COUNCIL MEMBERS Olga Diaz 
  Ed Gallo 
  John Masson 

 CITY MANAGER Clay Phillips 

 CITY CLERK Diane Halverson 

 CITY ATTORNEY Jeffrey Epp 

 DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Barbara Redlitz 

 DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS Ed Domingue 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
ELECTRONIC MEDIA: 
Electronic media which members of the public wish to be used during any public comment period should be 
submitted to the City Clerk’s Office at least 24 hours prior to the Council meeting at which it is to be shown.   
 
The electronic media will be subject to a virus scan and must be compatible with the City’s existing system.  The 
media must be labeled with the name of the speaker, the comment period during which the media is to be played 
and contact information for the person presenting the media.   
 
The time necessary to present any electronic media is considered part of the maximum time limit provided to 
speakers.  City staff will queue the electronic information when the public member is called upon to speak.  Materials 
shown to the Council during the meeting are part of the public record and may be retained by the Clerk.   
 
The City of Escondido is not responsible for the content of any material presented, and the presentation and content 
of electronic media shall be subject to the same responsibilities regarding decorum and presentation as are 

applicable to live presentations. 



 

December 10, 2014 
4:30 P.M. Meeting 

 

Escondido City Council 
Mobile Home Rent Review Board 

and as Successor Agency to the CDC 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

MOMENT OF REFLECTION:  
City Council agendas allow an opportunity for a moment of silence and reflection at the beginning of the evening 
meeting.  The City does not participate in the selection of speakers for this portion of the agenda, and does not endorse 
or sanction any remarks made by individuals during this time.  If you wish to be recognized during this portion of the 
agenda, please notify the City Clerk in advance.   

 
FLAG SALUTE   
 
ROLL CALL:  Diaz, Gallo, Masson, Morasco, Abed 
 
 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on 
such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.  
(Please refer to the back page of the agenda for instructions.) NOTE:  Depending on the number of requests, 
comments may be reduced to less than 3 minutes per speaker and limited to a total of 15 minutes. Any 
remaining speakers will be heard during Oral Communications at the end of the meeting. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

Items on the Consent Calendar are not discussed individually and are approved in a single motion.  However, 
Council members always have the option to have an item considered separately, either on their own request 
or at the request of staff or a member of the public. 

1. AFFIDAVITS OF PUBLICATION, MAILING AND POSTING (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR 
AGENCY/RRB) 

2. APPROVAL OF WARRANT REGISTER (Council/Successor Agency ) 



3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Regular Meeting of November 19, 2014 

4. NOTICE OF COMPLETION FOR MAPLE STREET PEDESTRIAN PLAZA MODIFICATIONS - 
Request Council approve and accept the public improvements and authorize staff to file a Notice of 
Completion for the Maple Street Pedestrian Plaza Modifications. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Public Works Department/Engineering: Ed Domingue) 

5. AGREEMENT FOR EMERGENCY USE OF FACILITIES WITH CALFIRE AT KIT CARSON PARK 
Request Council approve authorizing the Real Property Manager to execute an Agreement for 
Emergency Use of Facilities with CALFIRE at Kit Carson Park. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office: Debra Lundy) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-177 

6. HIRE A REGULAR FULL-TIME FIRE DIVISION CHIEF TO OVERSEE TRAINING AND THE 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES PROGRAM AND BUDGET ADJUSTMENT - 
Request Council approve the hiring of a Fire Division Chief to oversee Training and the Emergency 
Medical Services Program ("EMS") by utilizing the savings from the revised Cooperative EMS 
Program, savings from restructuring the Fire Prevention Bureau and savings from converting the EMS 
delivery service from an alternating 12/24-hour shift schedule to a 24-hour schedule. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Fire Department: Michael Lowry) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-178 

7. ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT ON CAPITAL FUNDS FUNDED BY DEVELOPER FEES PER 
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 66006 - 
Request Council receive and file the Annual Financial Report on Capital Funds. 

Staff Recommendation: Receive and File (Finance Department: Sheryl Bennett) 

8. TREASURER'S INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE QUARTER ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2014 - 
Request Council receive and file the Quarterly Investment Report. 

Staff Recommendation: Receive and File (City Treasurer's Office: Kenneth C. Hugins) 

9. FISCAL YEAR 2014 URBAN AREA SECURITY INITIATIVE GRANT - SECURITY 
ENHANCEMENT GRANT AND BUDGET ADJUSTMENT - 
Request Council approve accepting a FY 2014 UASI Grant in the amount of $59,865 from the City of 
San Diego Office of Homeland Security; authorize the Chief of Police or his designee to execute 
contract documents on behalf of the City; and approve budget adjustments needed to spend grant 
funds. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Police Department: Craig Carter) 

10. FISCAL YEAR 2015 CALIFORNIA GANG REDUCTION, INTERVENTION AND PREVENTION 
GRANT AND BUDGET ADJUSTMENT - 
Request Council approve accepting a CalGrip Grant in the amount of $1,500,000 from the Board of 
State and Community Corrections; authorize the Chief of Police or his designee to execute contract 
documents on behalf of the City; and approve budget adjustments needed to spend grant funds. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Police Department: Craig Carter) 

11. CALHOME GRANT AWARD BUDGET ADJUSTMENT - 



Request Council approve budget adjustments totaling $1,902,000 for owner occupied rehabilitation 
projects in conjunction with use of California Department of Housing and Community Development 
(HCD) CalHOME program funds and authorize one grant-funded staff position to administer the 
program. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Development Department: Barbara Redlitz) 

12. EXTENSION OF LOAN AGREEMENT FOR LAS CASITAS TRANSITIONAL HOUSING - 
Request Council approve extending the loan period for a 1989 Community Development Commission 
loan for Las Casitas Transitional Housing at 1203 S. Maple Street for an additional 15 years to 
December 31, 2029; authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to execute a Loan Agreement with all 
necessary supporting agreements in forms acceptable to the City Attorney; and authorize the 
forgiveness of the 2000 HOME loan for renovation of the Las Casitas units, in accordance with the 
agreement. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Development Department: Barbara Redlitz) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-179 

 

CONSENT – RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/RRB) 

The following Resolutions and Ordinances were heard and acted upon by the City Council/Successor 
Agency/RRB at a previous City Council/Successor Agency/Mobilehome Rent Review meeting.  (The title of 
Ordinances listed on the Consent Calendar are deemed to have been read and further reading waived.) 

13. UPDATE TO CHAPTER 7, LOCAL EMERGENCY, OF THE ESCONDIDO MUNICIPAL CODE - 
Approved on November 19, 2014 with a vote of 5/0 

ORDINANCE 2014-16 (Second Reading and Adoption) 

14. MODIFICATION TO THE MASTER DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR THE LOWE'S COMMERCIAL 
CENTER (PHG 14-0012) - 
Approved on November 19, 2014 with a vote of 5/0 

ORDINANCE 2014-18 (Second Reading and Adoption) 

15. MODIFICATION TO A MASTER AND PRECISE DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR "THE POINT" 
OFFICE BUILDING LOCATED IN THE LA TERRAZA CORPORATE CENTER (PHG 14-0022) - 
Approved on November 19, 2014 with a vote of 5/0 

ORDINANCE 2014-19(R) (Second Reading and Adoption) 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

16. AMENDMENT TO THE ZONING CODE PERTAINING TO OUTDOOR LIGHTING (AZ 14-0002) 
Request Council approve the amendments to the Zoning Code Article 35, Outdoor Lighting and certify 
the environmental determination. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Development Department: Barbara Redlitz) 

ORDINANCE 2014-20 (Introduction and First Reading) 

17. SHORT-FORM RENT INCREASE APPLICATION FOR GREENCREST MOBILEHOME PARK - 



Request Council approve the short-form rent increase application submitted by Greencrest Mobile 
Home Park and approve granting an increase of seventy-five percent (75%) of the change in the 
Consumer Price Index, or 1.823% (an average of $7.70) for the period of June 30, 2013 to June 30, 
2014. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Community Development Department: Barbara Redlitz) 

RRB RESOLUTION NO. 2014-09 

 

CURRENT BUSINESS 

18. FINANCIAL STATUS REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013/2014 AND BUDGET ADJUSTMENT - 
Request Council receive and file the annual financial status report for FY 2013/2014; approve the 
budget adjustment that recommends using the year end General Fund surplus of $2,297,000 to fund 
specific department funding request totaling $551,000, to transfer $1,000,000 to the General Liability 
Fund Reserve; and to adopt Resolution 2014-174 which recommends transferring the remaining 
balance of $746,000 to the General Fund Reserve bringing the year-end Reserve balance to 
$17,319,659. (continued from November 19, 2014) 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (Finance Department: Sheryl Bennett) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-174 

19. AD HOC COMMITTEE RECRUITMENT - 
Request Council approve the creation of a Mayoral appointed Ad Hoc Committee to assist and provide 
feedback to the City Manager related to the recruitment process of hiring an Assistant City Manager. 

Staff Recommendation: Approval (City Manager's Office: Clay Phillips) 

RESOLUTION NO. 2014-180 

20. REVIEW AND UPDATE OF CURRENT COUNCIL SUBCOMMITTEE MEMBER ASSIGNMENTS - 
Request Council make determinations and ratify members to serve on the Council/Mayoral appointed 
subcommittees per the attached listing. 

Staff Recommendation: None 
 

 

FUTURE AGENDA 

21. FUTURE AGENDA - 
The purpose of this item is to identify issues presently known to staff or which members of the 
Council wish to place on an upcoming City Council agenda. Council comment on these future agenda 
items is limited by California Government Code Section 54954.2 to clarifying questions, brief 
announcements, or requests for factual information in connection with an item when it is discussed. 

Staff Recommendation: None (City Clerk's Office: Diane Halverson) 

 

COUNCIL MEMBERS SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS 

 



CITY MANAGER’S UPDATE/BRIEFING 

The most current information from the City Manager regarding Economic Development, Capital Improvement 
Projects, Public Safety and Community Development. 

 CITY MANAGER'S UPDATE - 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 

The public may address the Council on any item that is not on the agenda and that is within the subject 
matter jurisdiction of the legislative body.  State law prohibits the Council from discussing or taking action on 
such items, but the matter may be referred to the City Manager/staff or scheduled on a subsequent agenda. 
Speakers are limited to only one opportunity to address the Council under Oral Communications.  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

UPCOMING MEETING SCHEDULE 
Date Day Time Meeting Type Location 

December 17 - - No Meeting - 

December 24 - - No Meeting - 

December 31 - - No Meeting - 

January 7 Wednesday 3:30 & 4:30 p.m. Regular Meeting Council Chambers 



TO ADDRESS THE COUNCIL 
 

The public may address the City Council on any agenda item. Please complete a Speaker’s form and give it to 
the City Clerk.  Submission of Speaker forms prior to the discussion of an item is highly encouraged.  
Comments are generally limited to 3 minutes. 
 

If you wish to speak concerning an item not on the agenda, you may do so under “Oral Communications.”  
Please complete a Speaker’s form as noted above. 
 

Nomination forms for Community Awards are available at the Escondido City Clerk’s Office or at 
http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx 
 

Handouts for the City Council should be given to the City Clerk.  To address the Council, use the podium in 
the center of the Chambers, STATE YOUR NAME FOR THE RECORD and speak directly into the microphone. 
 

AGENDA, STAFF REPORTS AND BACK-UP MATERIALS ARE AVAILABLE: 
 

• Online at http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx 
• In the City Clerk’s Office at City Hall  
• In the Library (239 S. Kalmia) during regular business hours and  
• Placed in the Council Chambers (See: City Clerk/Minutes Clerk) immediately before and during the 

Council meeting. 
 

AVAILABILITY OF SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS AFTER AGENDA POSTING:  Any supplemental 
writings or documents provided to the City Council regarding any item on this agenda will be made available 
for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located at 201 N. Broadway during normal business hours, or in 
the Council Chambers while the meeting is in session. 
 

LIVE BROADCAST 
 

Council meetings are broadcast live on Cox Cable Channel 19 and U-verse Channel 99 – Escondido Gov TV.  
They can also be viewed the following Sunday and Monday evenings at 6:00 p.m. on those same channels.  
The Council meetings are also available live via the Internet by accessing the City’s website at 
www.escondido.org, and clicking the “Live Streaming –City Council Meeting now in progress” button on the 
home page. 
 

Please turn off all cellular phones and pagers while the meeting is in session. 
 

The City Council is scheduled to meet the first four Wednesdays 
of the month at 3:30 in Closed Session and 4:30 in Open Session. 

(Verify schedule with City Clerk’s Office) 
Members of the Council also sit as the Successor Agency to the CDC, Escondido Joint Powers 

Financing Authority and the Mobilehome Rent Review Board. 
 

CITY HALL HOURS OF OPERATION 
Monday-Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

 

 

 
If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact our ADA Coordinator at 

839-4643.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 

 

Listening devices are available for the hearing impaired – please see the City Clerk. 

 

http://www.escondido.org/city-clerks-office.aspx
http://www.escondido.org/meeting-agendas.aspx
file:///C:/Users/RVAQuestys/Downloads/www.escondido.org





































































































































































































































































	Consent Calendar
	Item #3
	Item #4
	Item #5
	Item #6
	Item #7
	Item #8
	Item #9
	Item #10
	Item #11
	Item #12
	Consent - Resolutions and Ordinances
	Item #13
	Item #14
	Item #15
	Public Hearings
	Item #16
	Item #17
	Current Business
	Item #18
	Item #19
	Item #20
	Future Agenda
	Item #21
	City Manager's Update/Briefing
	City Manager's Update

